The original documents are located in Box C24, folder “Presidential Handwriting,
7/3/1975” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 2, 1975

MR PRESIDENT:

The attached memo was
staffed to Messrs. Cannon and Marsh.
They both concur in Jim Lynn's
recommendation,

Jim Connor
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Digitized from Box C24 of The Presidential Handwriting File
at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

JUN 20 S5

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Approval of bed levels for the Augusta,
Georgia Veterans Hospital

Included in the 1976 budget were additional construction
funds for a replacement Veterans Hospital in Augusta,
Georgia. President Nixon authorized the Augusta replace-
ment hospital in April 1973, which you confirmed through
your approval of the project in the 1976 budget. Your
authorization of the specific bed levels of the replace-
ment project is also required by law (38 U.S.C. 5001).

The Veterans Administration has requested authorization
of 390 medical and surgical beds plus 30 psychiatric beds,
to be provided by new construction to replace the Forest
Hills Division of the Augusta VA Hospital. The VA has
agreed that upon completion of the 420-bed replacement
for the Forest Hills Division, it will decrease the bed
level in the Lenwood Division of the Augusta Hospital.
Thus, the Augusta Veterans Hospital total bed level will
be reduced from the 1,263 beds currently authorized to
1,120 beds upon completion.

We recommend that you authorize the level of beds re-
quested by the Veterans Administration for the Augusta
replacement. Should you agree, we also recommend that VA
be directed to make every effort to keep the cost of this
replacement within the $57.5 million currently approved.

Jamg®l TY Lynn
Dir¢ctor

Approve

Disapprove




) THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 3, 1975 |

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JAMES T. LYNN Y
FROM: JAMES E. CONNOR/ /*~
SUBJECT: Bed Levels for the August.a, Georgia

Veterans Hospital

The President has reviewed your memorandum of June 29th on
the above subject and approved the level of beds requested by the
Veterans Administration for the Augusta replacement.

cc: Don Rumsfeld






